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POL00027696 

To: Paula Vennells[I i _GRO
Cc: Martin Edwards[r GRo _ChrisAujard[I GRO Belinda 

kCrowe 
._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._. _._._._ _._. 

( GRO , Angela Van-Den-Bogerd[ GRO Mark R 
Davies[; GRO i - -- --------------. 
From: .-.David'-olive r'i.- ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-Ro 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Sent: Mon 10 3 2014 6:38:28 PM (UTC) 
Subject: Scope for Linklaters work 
Cut down Outline Paoer 14032014.docx 

Paula, 

Following discussion with you this afternoon we have further cut down and reconfigured the Linklaters paper — this is still slightly 
rough and ready and will need some final finessing. It is with them overnight but conscious you asked for sight of where we got to. 
Grateful for any comments — we plan to finalise with Linklaters before submitting to the Board tomorrow. 

Regards 

r . . i 

Programme Manager 

Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme 

GRO 
Mobile; -----GRO----


